
From: Owens, Kenya M
To: Babar, Adeel
Cc: Crayton, Maurice B
Subject: FW: Seq# 2: 452871 for PGESJO - Distribution
Date: Wednesday, December 03, 2014 9:10:01 AM

Here you go. I had it. I just forgot who it was from.

-----Original Message-----
From: agt_comm@irth.com [mailto:agt_comm@irth.com]
Sent: Wednesday, November 12, 2014 2:29 PM
To: Owens, Kenya M
Subject: Seq# 2: 452871 for PGESJO - Distribution

PGESJO 00071 USAN 10/29/14 09:29:37 0452871 NORMAL NOTICE

Message Number: 0452871 Received by USAN at 09:28 on 10/29/14 by JTH

Work Begins:    10/31/14 at 09:45   Notice: 020 hrs      Priority: 2
Night Work: N    Weekend Work: N

Expires: 11/26/14 at 23:59   Update By: 11/24/14 at 16:59

Caller:                      
Company:        CITY OF SAN JOSE                  
Address:        5090 WILLIAMS RD                       
City:           SAN JOSE                      State: CA Zip: 95129
Business Tel:                     Fax:                
Email Address:  J                                   

Nature of Work: BKHO TO REP SWR L                      
Done for:       SAME                          Explosives: N
Foreman:                            
Field Tel:                                    Cell Tel:           
Area Premarked: Y   Premark Method: WHITE PAINT                               
Permit Type:    NO                           
Vac / Pwr Equip Use In The Approx Location Of Member Facilities Requested: N Excavation Enters Into
Street Or Sidewalk Area: Y

Location:
Street Address:          SCOTTSDALE 
  Cross Street:         AVE

    EXT 10' INTO PROP & 40' INTO ST

Place: SAN JOSE                     County: SANTA CLARA          State: CA

Long/Lat Long: - Lat:  Long:  Lat:  

Sent to:
CTYSJO = CITY SAN JOSE                COMSJO = COMCAST-SAN JOSE            
PACBEL = PACIFIC BELL                 PGESJO = PGE DISTR SAN JOSE          
SCLVLY = SANTA CLARA VALLEY WTR

Ticket History (All Times in Eastern Time):
 10/29/2014 12:31:43 PM: Received
     Details: Ticket received for registration code PGESJO

mailto:/O=PG&E/OU=CORPORATE/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=KMOC
mailto:A0B1@PGE.COM
mailto:MBC3@pge.com
mailto:agt_comm@irth.com


 10/30/2014 12:13:19 PM: Positive Response to Excavator Queued
     Details: Positive Response to Excavator queued for delivery

 10/30/2014 12:15:22 PM: Positive Response to Excavator Delivered
     Details: Positive Response to Excavator successfully sent to @SANJOSECA.GOV

Distribution
 10/29/2014 12:31:43 PM: Put in Folder
     Details: Put in Edenvale 1 by auto process
     Notes: Auto Processed per Responsibility Area

 10/29/2014 12:31:43 PM: Assigned
     Details: Assigned to EDEN1 - by auto process
     Notes: Assigned on folder placement

 10/30/2014 12:13:17 PM: Attachment Added
     Details: Attachment added by EDEN1 -

 10/30/2014 12:13:17 PM: Attachment Added
     Details: Attachment added by EDEN1 -

 10/30/2014 12:13:18 PM: Attachment Added
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

 10/30/2014 12:13:18 PM: Responded
     Details: .FACILITY MARKED: added by EDEN1 -, located by  Locate Time: {2014-10-30
12:09:00}, Units of Work: 2.00
             Area Premarked? Yes
             Un-Locatable? Yes
             Heavy Equipment? No
             Facility Types - GT: No
             Facility Types - GD: Yes
             Facility Types - ET: No
             Facility Types - ED: Yes
             Facility Types - FIBER: No
             Time Arrived: 10/30/2014 8:33:00 AM
             Time Departed: 10/30/2014 9:13:08 AM
             Weather: dry; Surface: asphalt
             Critical Facility? No
             Conductive Type: Valve; Standby? No
             Method Used: Conductive
             Any Other Means? No
            
     Notes: Marked primary electric.; Marked secondary electric. -; Marked gas main. qew assist on
electric locate. could not get signal on primary hooking up to concentric and using clamp. maps show al
is joint trench back o walk. notified contractor
     EXCAVATOR POSITIVE RESPONSE NOTES:
          weak and jumpy signal.  electric primary was unlocateable. joint trench. pothole to verify pge
facilities prior to excavating. hand dig only.



 11/12/2014 5:24:33 PM: Ticket Queued
     Details: Ticket queued for delivery to  Reason: Ticket Email Requested.

 11/12/2014 5:24:37 PM: Ticket Delivered
     Details: Ticket with 6 attachment(s) successfully sent to 

 11/12/2014 5:27:44 PM: Ticket Queued
     Details: Ticket queued for delivery to  Reason: Ticket Email Requested.

 11/12/2014 5:27:48 PM: Ticket Delivered
     Details: Ticket with 6 attachment(s) successfully sent to 

 11/12/2014 5:28:40 PM: Ticket Queued
     Details: Ticket queued for delivery to  Reason: Ticket Email Requested.




